Anita Guerra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

CORRECTION !

Mendez, Arturo <Arturo.Mendez@dps.texas.gov>

Friday, March 21, 2014 3:53 PM

swallace@aransascounty.org; Laura; bcso801@sbcglobal.net;
candice.faltesek@calhouncotx.org; bobby.vickery@calhountx.org;
steve.delacruz@calhouncotx.org; bryon.prall@calhouncotx.org;
Graciela.Salinas@co.cameron.tx.us; Rolando.Martinez@co.cameron.tx.us;
IHernandez@epcounty.com; deborah fischer@auditor.co.hidalgo.tx.us;
hector.sandoval@auditor.co.hidalgo.tx.us; c.kruppa@co.jackson.tx.us; ajl19@yahoo.com;
Ginger McGough; ckirk@kenedycountysheriff.org; lorena.felan@ktttribe.org;
gosekinneyso@yahoo.com; ysbarbour@klebergcoso.org; jdlongoriall7
@klebergcoso.org; ignacio.saucedo@co.maverick.tx.us;
sheriffschmerber@co.maverick.tx.us; Cynthia.Martinez@co.nueces.tx.us;
maria.bedia@co.nueces.tx.us; edsel_924@yahoo.com; refco911@yahoo.com;
adrian.rodriguez@co.san-patricio.tx.us; cjgarcia@starrcountyso.org;
esoto@valverdesheriff.com; dcanfield@vctx.org; Anita Guerra; Carlos Guerra; Joe A.
Lopez; ruben.cavazos@co.willacy.tx.us; daniel.solis@co.willacy.tx.us; vcebollero@ydsp-
nsn.gov; marioelizondo@sheriff.co.zapata.tx.us; alonsolpz@sbcglobal.net;
sheriff@hudspethsheriff.org; Laura Brugette; Ryan Skelton; presidiocounty@att.net;
brewster county; Stan Powell; clint mcdonald; Rick Mclvor; Tony David;
sgtme@zapatacountytx.gov; micicast@hotmail.com; Keith Hughes

SALINAS-JR, GREGORIO; GARZA, MARIO E; TORRES, GEORGE A; ESPE, ROBERT J;
JACKSON, LANCE S; RIVERA, JUAN M JR; GUADARRAMA, DIANA R; OBP
STONEGARDEN TEAM; MEZA, JOSE L; Lara, Pete; Saba, Sherry

RE: 2014 OPSG (DHS ANNOUNCES GRANT GUIDANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2014
PREPAREDNESS GRANTYS)

Follow up
Flagged

The email you just received referenced the incorrect grant year. Funding Notice is

for 2014 Grant funds.

Arturo O. Mendez
Grant Coordinator

Texas Homeland Security State Administrative Agency

1033 La Posada, Ste. 160
Austin, Texas 78752

512-377-0022
512-206-3137 FAX



From: Mendez, Arturo

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:47 PM

To: 'swallace@aransascounty.org'; 'Laura’; 'bcso801@sbcglobal.net’; 'candice.faltesek@calhouncotx.org’;
'bobby.vickery@calhountx.org'; 'steve.delacruz@calhouncotx.org'; 'bryon.prall@calhouncotx.org'’;
'Graciela.Salinas@co.cameron.tx.us'; 'Rolando.Martinez@co.cameron.tx.us'; 'THernandez@epcounty.com’;
'deborah.fischer@auditor.co.hidalgo.tx.us'; 'hector.sandoval@auditor.co.hidalgo.tx.us’; 'c.kruppa@co.jackson.tx.us';
'ajl19@yahoo.com'; 'Ginger McGough'; 'ckirk@kenedycountysheriff.org'; 'lorena.felan@ktttribe.org'’;
'gosekinneyso@yahoo.com'; 'ysbarbour@klebergcoso.org'; 'jdlongorial17@klebergcoso.org’;
'ignacio.saucedo@co.maverick.tx.us'; 'sheriffschmerber@co.maverick.tx.us'; 'Cynthia.Martinez@co.nueces.tx.us';
'maria.bedia@co.nueces.tx.us'; 'edsel_924@yahoo.com'; 'refco911@yahoo.com’; 'adrian.rodriguez@co.san-patricio.tx.us';
'cjgarcia@starrcountyso.org'; 'esoto@valverdesheriff.com’; 'dcanfield@vctx.org'; 'aguerra@webbcountytx.gov';
'cguerra@webbcountytx.gov'; ‘joe@webbcountytx.gov'; 'ruben.cavazos@co.willacy.tx.us'; 'daniel.solis@co.willacy.tx.us';
'veebollero@ydsp-nsn.gov'; 'marioelizondo@sheriff.co.zapata.tx.us'; 'alonsolpz@sbcglobal.net’;
'sheriff@hudspethsheriff.org'; Laura Brugette; Ryan Skelton; 'presidiocounty@att.net'; 'brewster county'; Stan Powell;
'clint medonald'; 'Rick Mclvor'; 'Tony David'; 'sgtme@zapatacountytx.gov'; 'micicast@hotmail.com'; 'Keith Hughes'

Cc: 'SALINAS-JR, GREGORIO'; 'GARZA, MARIO E'; 'TORRES, GEORGE A'; ESPE, ROBERT J; 'JACKSON, LANCE S'; 'RIVERA,
JUAN M JR'; 'GUADARRAMA, DIANA R'; 'OBP STONEGARDEN TEAM'; 'MEZA, JOSE L'; Lara, Pete; Saba, Sherry

Subject: RE: RE: 2013 OPSG (DHS ANNOUNCES GRANT GUIDANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2013 PREPAREDNESS
GRANTS)

All,

The 2014 Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) Grant Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) and Operations
(Op) Order Template were recently released by FEMA/DHS. A copy of both is attached.

OPSG provides funding to designated counties/localities to enhance cooperation and coordination between
federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement agencies in a joint mission to secure the U.S.
borders along routes of ingress from international borders to include travel corridors in states bordering
Mexico and Canada, as well as states and territories with International water borders.

The date of May 7, 2014, has been set as the deadline all Op Orders (Initial Applications), must be submitted
to the Texas Homeland Security State Administrative Agency (THSSAA) by US Customs and Border Patrol
OPSG Representatives.

Please be aware that this deadline will affect any subsequent deadlines the US Customs and Border Patrol
OPSG Representatives will be imposing to ensure that they receive Op Orders in a timely manner.
Note: It is imperative that eligible counties begin the process of preparing Operation Orders with detailed
Annual Budget.
The Operations Order Detailed Budget must:

- Include operative spending plans in one-year increments for (Year 1 and Year 2).

- Explain how costs and expenses were estimated, and

- Provide a narrative justification for cost and expenses.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me at 512-377-0022 or by
email at arturo.mendez@dps.texas.gov




